

Minutes of the Student Committee meeting
Monday the 7th of September 2009
University of Edinburgh

Present:

Penny Thompson (chair)

Chris Lucas

Apologies:

Miltiadis Kokkonidis

Fil Nereo

Lena Papadopoulou

Future plans:

1. Possibility of a student forum was discussed. The committee decided that a useful intermediate step would be to make a student duplicate of LAGB interactive email list. This was deemed a good way of getting student members to contribute ideas for how they want us to work for them.
2. The possibility of an automatic process for the SC gaining the email details of new student members was discussed, for the purpose of the student mailing list.
3. The committee discussed ways in which we can engineer more involvement from student members, including ascertaining the popularity of our ideas, for example, a summer school.
4. Elections next summer to replace Chris Lucas, Fil Nereo and Miltiadis Kokkonidis will be held.
5. The committee discussed the possibility of additional social events at LAGB meetings. These might include student evening events, or daytime events if space in the programme allows.